
"City of Choice"

Zoning Board of Adjustments
6:30pm - 8:30pm

Monday, January 6, 2025, 6:30 PM
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, Texas 78108

Est. Duration: 25 min

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences

3. Invocation - Moment of Silence

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Election of a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

5A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

6. Public Hearings

6A. Conduct a public hearing regarding a variance request to Unified Development Code Sec. 14.1,
to increase impervious coverage in the Medium Density Single-Family Residential (SF-4) Zoning
District for certain real property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as MESA
WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC.

7. Citizens to be Heard

This is the only time during the Board Meeting that a citizen can address the Board of Adjustment. It
is the opportunity for visitors and guests to address the Board on any issue to include agenda items.
All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. The
Board may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue
at this time; however, the Board may present any factual response to items brought up by citizens.
(Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall be addressed
to the Board as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual member of the Board so
long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the
meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee including City staff. Any person violating this
policy may be requested to leave the meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced to
leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone
would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and
have this item read at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-
6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting.

8. Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items)

(All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the commission and will
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a board
member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.)

8A. Approval of the minutes from the August 26, 2024, meeting.



9. Discussion/Action

9A. Discussion/Action regarding a variance request to Unified Development Code Sec. 14.1, to
increase impervious coverage in the Medium Density Single-Family Residential (SF-4) Zoning
District for certain real property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as MESA
WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC

10. Adjournment

This Notice of Meeting is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code 551.041 - .043 on the front bulletin board
of the Cibolo Municipal Building, 200 South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas which is a place readily accessible to the
public at all times and that said notice was posted on 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC

City Secretary

Pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.077, 551.084 and 551.087 of the Texas
Government Code, the City of Cibolo reserves the right to consult in closed session with the City Attorney regarding
any item listed on this agenda. This agenda has been approved by the city's legal counsel and subject in any
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter
551. This has been added to the agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas
Government Code Chapter 551.144.

A possible quorum of committees, commissions, boards and corporations may attend this meeting. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Request for accommodation or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at (210) 566-
6111. All cell phones must be turned off before entering the meeting.

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Board of Adjustment was removed by
me from the City Hall bulletin board on the ____day of ____________2024.

____________________________________

Name and Title

Date Posted: January 2, 2025



City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

Meeting

Monday, January 6, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Election of a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson Item: 5A.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 



City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

A. Conduct a public hearing regarding a variance request to Unified Development Code Sec. 14.1, to increase
impervious coverage in the Medium Density Single-Family Residential (SF-4) Zoning District for certain real
property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as MESA WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC.

Meeting

Monday, January 6, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Public Hearings Item: 6A.

From

Lindsey Walker, Planner I

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION: 1. Conduct a Public Hearing
2. Discussion & Ac�on regarding the requested variance
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Project Name:             VR-24-12
Owners:                       Stephanie Goldsmith
Representa�ve:          Howard Guidry, Backyard Vaca�on Oasis
Loca�on/Area:            414 Corwin Springs, 0.21 acres
Loca�on:                      Mesa Western Unit 1, North of Wiedner Road
Council Place:             3
Zoning:                         Medium Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-4)
Proposed Use:            Swimming Pool and Deck
 
FINDINGS:
The Board of Adjustment must review the criteria for gran�ng a Variance, per UDC Sec�on 4.3.5.3. Located in the Mesa
Western Unit 1, the applicant property is zoned Medium Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-4). Undeveloped property
owned by the Schertz Cibolo Universal City Independent School District, zoned Public Facility – Ins�tu�on (PF-I), is located to
the west. All remaining surrounding proper�es are also within the Mesa Western residen�al subdivision. The applicant is
reques�ng to increase the maximum impervious coverage from 50% to 55% to allow the installa�on of a pool and deck.
 
PUBLIC NOTICE:
No�ce was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gaze�e) on December 22, 2024, and the City Website. Individual
le�ers were sent by mail to 25 property owners within 200’ of the site. To date, Staff has received zero (0) in favor of and zero
(0) in opposi�on. Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval of the zoning variance is tenta�vely scheduled for the January 6,
2025 Board of Adjustment mee�ng.
 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION:

1. Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 14.1 of the Unified Development Code to increase the maximum
impervious coverage from 50% to 55% for certain real property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as
MESA WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC.

2. Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 14.1 of the Unified Development Code to increase the maximum
impervious coverage from 50% to 55% for certain real property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as
MESA WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC, with condi�ons.

https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec
https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php


3. Deny the variance pe��on with findings.
 
STAFF ANALYSIS:
Unified Development Code (UDC) Sec�on 4.3.5.3 – Criteria for Gran�ng a Zoning Variance, Findings Required
To establish a basis for variance considera�on, the applicant is required to submit Findings of Fact addressing each of the
following considera�ons: (for reference, UDC and Comprehensive/Master Plan)

 
A. Special condi�ons and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building involved and which
are not applicable to other land, structures, or buildings in the same district.

 
STAFF FINDING: No special circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or structures built within the same district and
subdivision. Most lots within the Mesa Western Unit 1 subdivision are between 9,240 and 11,000 square feet. At 9,356
square feet, the applicant's lot is of typical size and shape for the subdivision.

 
B. That literal interpreta�on of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other
proper�es in the same district under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

 
Sec. 14.1 – Maximum Impervious Coverage for SF-4 = 50%
 
STAFF FINDING: While owning a pool is not an inherent right, it is a common feature in the Mesa Western Unit 1 subdivision.
Currently, four proper�es in this subdivision have pools, each being at least 10,700 square feet in size. In contrast, none of the
lots under 10,000 square feet have pools, including the applicant's property, which is 9,356 square feet. 
 
However, it is worth no�ng that a variance was granted on May 8, 2023, for a property in the Enclave at Riata Oaks
subdivision. This property, which is 9,157 square feet, is smaller than the applicant's property and was approved for up to
58% maximum impervious coverage.

 
C. That special condi�ons or circumstances did not result from the ac�ons of the applicant.

 
STAFF FINDING: The condi�ons are not a result of the applicant's ac�ons.

 
D. That gran�ng the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the Zoning
Ordinance to other lands, structure, or buildings in the same district.

 
STAFF FINDING: The applicant would not receive special privileges if granted the variance.
 
Variances cannot be granted to: 1) relieve self-created or personal hardship, 2) be based solely on economic gain or loss, 3)
nor shall it permit any person a privilege in developing a parcel of land not permi�ed by this Ordinance to other parcels of
land in the zoning district. No variance may be granted which results in undue hardship on another parcel of land. The
applicant bears the burden of proof in establishing the facts jus�fying a variance.

 

 

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1723/2016-Comprehensive-Master-Plan-Final?bidId=


City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

A. Approval of the minutes from the August 26, 2024, meeting.

Meeting

Monday, January 6, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 8A.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

BOA Minutes 2024-08-26.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6776d3ec5294e00054407884%2FBOA%20Minutes%202024-08-26.pdf?alt=media&token=04e56ebe-5431-495e-9c9d-945826f7da02
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6776d3ec5294e00054407884%2FBOA%20Minutes%202024-08-26.pdf?alt=media&token=04e56ebe-5431-495e-9c9d-945826f7da02
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6776d3ec5294e00054407884%2FBOA%20Minutes%202024-08-26.pdf?alt=media&token=04e56ebe-5431-495e-9c9d-945826f7da02


 
 

Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Cibolo Municipal Building 

200 S. Main Street 

August 26, 2024 

6:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. 

 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order by the Chairman Mr. Frias at 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mr. Frias, Ms. Dodd, Mr. MacLauchlan, 

and Mr. McGlothin. Members Absent: Mr. Peek, Ms. McDaniel, and Ms. Forsberg.  Mr. 

McGlothin made the motion to excuse the absence of Mr. Peek, Ms. McDaniel, and Ms. 

Forsberg. The motion was seconded by Ms. Dodd. The motion carried 4 to 0.  

 

3. Invocation/Moment of Silence – The Invocation was given by Mr. Frias. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

5. Public Hearings 

A. The City of Cibolo Board of Adjustment will conduct a public regarding a variance to the 2013 

Unified Development Code Article 14 to reduce the side setback in a Single-Family 

Residential-3 (SF-3) Zoning District for certain real property located at 261 Pudu Trail, legally 

described as VENADO CROSSING #3, BLOCK 1, LOT 31, .17 AC. 

 

Mr. Frias opened the Public Hering at 6:34 p.m. No one wish to speak on this item and Mr. 

Frias closed the Public Hearing at 6:35 p.m. 

 

6. Citizens to be Heard 

This is the only time during the Board Meeting that a citizen can address the Board. It is the 

opportunity for visitors and guests to address the Board on any issue to include agenda items. All 

visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. The Board 

may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue at this 

time; however, the Board may present any factual response to items brought up by citizens. 

(Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall be 

addressed to the Board as a body, and not to any individual member thereof. Public criticism of the 

Board or any action, policy program or service provided by the City is not prohibited. However, 

any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks to individual members of the 

Board while addressing the Board may be requested to leave the meeting. This meeting is 

livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo 

or on an agenda item and have this item read at this meeting, please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov 

or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 

 

No individuals wish to speak during this item.  

 

 



 

7. Consent Agenda 

 

A.  Approval of the minutes from the May 29, 2024, meeting. 

 

       Mr. McGlothin made the motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by 

       Ms. Dodd. For: All; Against: None. The moved carried 4 to 0.  

 

8. Discussion/Action Items 

 

A.  Discussion/Action regarding a variance request to the 2013 Unified Development Code Article  

      14 to reduce the side setback in a Single-Family Residential-3 (SF-3) Zoning District for certain  

      real property located at 261 Pudu Trail, legally described as VENADO CROSSING #3,  

      BLOCK 1, LOT 31,.17 ac. 

 

Mr. MacLauchlan made the motion to approve the variance request to the 2013 Unified     

Development Code Article 14 to reduce the side setback in a Single-Family Residential-3 (SF-

3) Zoning District for certain real property located at 261 Pudu Trail, legally described as 

VENADO CROSSING #3, BLOCK 1, LOT 31,.17 ac. The motion was seconded by Ms. Dodd. 

For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 4 to 0. 

 

9. Adjournment  

 

      Mr. McGlothin made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 p.m. The motion was seconded  

      by Mr. MacLauchlan. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 4 to 0. 

        

 

 

       PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF ____________ 20___. 

 

 

 

       John Frias 

       Chairman 



City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

A. Discussion/Action regarding a variance request to Unified Development Code Sec. 14.1, to increase
impervious coverage in the Medium Density Single-Family Residential (SF-4) Zoning District for certain real
property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as MESA WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC

Meeting

Monday, January 6, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 9A.

From

Lindsey Walker, Planner I

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION: 1. Conduct a Public Hearing
2. Discussion & Ac�on regarding the requested variance
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Project Name:             VR-24-12
Owners:                        Stephanie Goldsmith
Representa�ve:           Howard Guidry, Backyard Vaca�on Oasis
Loca�on/Area:            414 Corwin Springs, 0.21 acres
Loca�on:                      Mesa Western Unit 1, North of Wiedner Road
Council Place:             3
Zoning:                         Medium Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-4)
Proposed Use:            Swimming Pool and Deck
 
FINDINGS:
The Board of Adjustment must review the criteria for gran�ng a Variance, per UDC Sec�on 4.3.5.3. Located in the Mesa
Western Unit 1, the applicant property is zoned Medium Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-4). Undeveloped property
owned by the Schertz Cibolo Universal City Independent School District, zoned Public Facility – Ins�tu�on (PF-I), is located to
the west. All remaining surrounding proper�es are also within the Mesa Western residen�al subdivision. The applicant is
reques�ng to increase the maximum impervious coverage from 50% to 55% to allow the installa�on of a pool and deck.
 
PUBLIC NOTICE:
No�ce was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gaze�e) on December 22, 2024, and the City Website. Individual
le�ers were sent by mail to 25 property owners within 200’ of the site. To date, Staff has received zero (0) in favor of and zero
(0) in opposi�on. Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval of the zoning variance is tenta�vely scheduled for the January 6,
2025 Board of Adjustment mee�ng.
 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION:

1. Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 14.1 of the Unified Development Code to increase the maximum
impervious coverage from 50% to 55% for certain real property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as
MESA WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC.

2. Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 14.1 of the Unified Development Code to increase the maximum
impervious coverage from 50% to 55% for certain real property located at 414 Corwin Springs, legally described as
MESA WESTERN UNIT #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 3 0.21 AC, with condi�ons.

https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec
https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php


3. Deny the variance pe��on with findings.
 
STAFF ANALYSIS:
Unified Development Code (UDC) Sec�on 4.3.5.3 – Criteria for Gran�ng a Zoning Variance, Findings Required
To establish a basis for variance considera�on, the applicant is required to submit Findings of Fact addressing each of the
following considera�ons: (for reference, UDC and Comprehensive/Master Plan)

 
A. Special condi�ons and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building involved and which
are not applicable to other land, structures, or buildings in the same district.

 
STAFF FINDING: No special circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or structures built within the same district and
subdivision. Most lots within the Mesa Western Unit 1 subdivision are between 9,240 and 11,000 square feet. At 9,356
square feet, the applicant lot is of typical size and shape for the subdivision.

 
B. That literal interpreta�on of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other
proper�es in the same district under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

 
Sec. 14.1 – Maximum Impervious Coverage for SF-4 = 50%
 
STAFF FINDING: While owning a pool is not an inherent right, it is a common feature in the Mesa Western Unit 1 subdivision.
Currently, four proper�es in this subdivision have pools, each being at least 10,700 square feet in size. In contrast, none of the
lots under 10,000 square feet have pools, including the applicant's property, which is 9,356 square feet.  
 
However, it is worth no�ng that a variance was granted on May 8, 2023, for a property in the Enclave at Riata Oaks
subdivision. This property, which is 9,157 square feet, is smaller than the applicant's property and was approved for up to
58% maximum impervious coverage.

 
C. That special condi�ons or circumstances did not result from the ac�ons of the applicant.

 
STAFF FINDING: The condi�ons are not a result of the applicant's ac�ons.

 
D. That gran�ng the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the Zoning
Ordinance to other lands, structure, or buildings in the same district.

 
STAFF FINDING: The applicant would not receive special privileges if granted the variance.
 
Variances cannot be granted to: 1) relieve self-created or personal hardship, 2) be based solely on economic gain or loss, 3)
nor shall it permit any person a privilege in developing a parcel of land not permi�ed by this Ordinance to other parcels of
land in the zoning district. No variance may be granted which results in undue hardship on another parcel of land. The
applicant bears the burden of proof in establishing the facts jus�fying a variance.

 

 

Attachments

Application
Plat
Property Map

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1723/2016-Comprehensive-Master-Plan-Final?bidId=
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=62c2286d-adbf-4c8c-84f8-9e2b84ed509c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=62c2286d-adbf-4c8c-84f8-9e2b84ed509c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=62c2286d-adbf-4c8c-84f8-9e2b84ed509c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=08e5004b-9d9e-4b1f-98a2-ce564c7cd658
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=08e5004b-9d9e-4b1f-98a2-ce564c7cd658
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=08e5004b-9d9e-4b1f-98a2-ce564c7cd658
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FProperty%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=a2b65573-ed56-4c6d-81c6-bf3275f8473c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FProperty%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=a2b65573-ed56-4c6d-81c6-bf3275f8473c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F677442908e2be70054d9cbb7%2FProperty%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=a2b65573-ed56-4c6d-81c6-bf3275f8473c




 

 
947 Hwy 46 S  

New Braunfels, TX 78132 
830-221-5601 

www.backyardvacationoasis.com 

 

1 

 
 
 
Subject: Request for Variance to Exceed 50% Impervious Coverage 
 
Property: 414 Corwin Springs Cibolo, TX 78130 
 
 
We are writing on behalf of the homeowner, Stephanie Goldsmith, at, 414 Corwin Springs 

Cibolo, TX 78108, to formally request a variance to exceed the 50 % impervious coverage of the 

lot. Currently, the impervious coverage is maxed out with the home and driveway from the 

builder of the home. I believe that granting this variance will not adversely impact the 

surrounding areas or lots.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 





9'

2
7

' 1
0
"

2
1
' 5

"

6' 3"

Window and door
alarms

Self latching and self
closing gate

6' tall fence with
horizontal membranes

facing inward

Pool equipment with
copper bond connected

back to pump for
grounding

Ingress / Egress





4
'

4'

1
2

'

6'

5'

4
' 33'

7
'

14'

1
7

'

17' x 10'

In Ground

Trampoline Cut

Out

SQFT: 471'

Coping: Lueders







Material List 
• Deck Rebar- 3/8"
• Pool Rebar 1/2"
• PVC Plumbing- 2”
• PVC Fittings
• Lights- 12V
• Gunite/ Shotcrete
• Quartz Surface Finish
• Concrete Decking
• Waterline Tile



Top of Wall
12" Beam
all #4 rebar

Wall 15" thick

#4 rebar to be spaced
on 10" center

radius between wall
and floor 18" to 20"
thick

Floor 20" thick

POOL SECTION



 

Main pool panel fed from existing service 

with #4 THHN on a 70 amp 2 pole breaker 

2
.7

 H
p

 p
o

o
l p

u
m

p
 

6
.3

7
 K

w
 h

eater 

P
o

o
l ligh

t tran
sfo

rm
er 

20 Amp 

2 pole 

40 Amp 

2 pole 

20 Amp 

1 pole 

½ conduit 

#12 thhn 

½ conduit 

#12 thhn 

¾ conduit 

#8 thhn 










	BoardofAdjustment-2025-01-07
	Item 5A. 
	Item 6A. 
	Item 8A. 
	BOA Minutes 2024-08-26
	Item 9A. 
	Application
	Plat
	Property Map

